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Claire Swanson

From: Hardy Bullock
Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2023 4:21 PM
To: Claire Swanson; Mandy Stewart
Subject: RE: Fish and game commission

Lets make the date 8/4/23 

Hardy S. Bullock 
District 5 Supervisor 
Nevada County, California 
Desk: 530-582-7826 
Cell: 530-557-7019 
hardy.bullock@nevadacountyca.gov

10183 Truckee Airport Road | Truckee, CA 96161 | 
NevadaCountyCA.gov/District5  

From: Claire Swanson <Claire.Swanson@nevadacountyca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 9:08 AM 
To: Mandy Stewart <Mandy.Stewart@nevadacountyca.gov>; Hardy Bullock <Hardy.Bullock@nevadacountyca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Fish and game commission 

We can place the acknowledgment of the appointment on the 22nd as it is a consent item, these do not take up and 
additional presentation time and are typically non controversial.  

@Hardy Bullock can you confirm the official start date of his appointment, this can be as soon as today and has no 
effect on the date of acknowledgment for the BOS meeting.  

Thank you, 

Claire Swanson 

Board Clerk II | Nevada County Board of Supervisors 
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From: Hardy Bullock <Hardy.Bullock@nevadacountyca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 8:32 AM 
To: Claire Swanson <Claire.Swanson@nevadacountyca.gov> 
Cc: Mandy Stewart <Mandy.Stewart@nevadacountyca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Fish and game commission 

Perfect let’s do it now. Can we get it on Aug 22 

 

Hardy S. Bullock 
District 5 Supervisor 
Nevada County, California 
Desk: 530-582-7826 
Cell: 530-557-7019 
hardy.bullock@nevadacountyca.gov 

10183 Truckee Airport Road | Truckee, CA 96161 | NevadaCountyCA.gov/District5 

On Aug 4, 2023, at 8:13 AM, Claire Swanson <Claire.Swanson@nevadacountyca.gov> wrote: 

Hi Supervisor Bullock, 

Thank you for confirming the approval to appoint Jim Dill to the Fish and Wildlife Commission. As the 
Fish and Wildlife commission is a direct appointment you can determine the effective date of the 
appointment. Once confirmed we will send the letter acknowledging the appointment directly to Jim 
and complete the back end tasks. The appointment will then be placed on an upcoming BOS meeting for 
acknowledgment from the Board.  

Thank you, 
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From: Hardy Bullock <Hardy.Bullock@nevadacountyca.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 5:35 PM 
To: Mandy Stewart <Mandy.Stewart@nevadacountyca.gov>; Claire Swanson 
<Claire.Swanson@nevadacountyca.gov> 
Subject: Fish and game commission 

Can we start the process to appoint Jim DeLL is the fishing game commissioner he was my first 
interview. Thank you. 

Hardy S. Bullock 
District 5 Supervisor 

 Nevada County, California 
Desk: 530-582-7826 
Cell: 530-557-7019 
hardy.bullock@nevadacountyca.gov 

10183 Truckee Airport Road | Truckee, CA 96161 | NevadaCountyCA.gov/District5 




